Subject: RE: Duarte/Bradbury ALPR Camera pre-install requirements

From: Kevin Kearney </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B95C06125797468FAD5EAGF2F82F5DD7-KKEARNEY >
Date: 12/13/18, 3:09 PM

To: Jacques Lilavois

CC: Brian Villalogos <BCVillal@lasd.org>

Sounds good — thank you.

Kevin R. Kearney

City Manager | City of Bradbury

600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, California 91008

0: (626) 358-3218 | F: (626) 303-5154 | kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

From: Jacques Lilavois <jacques.lilavois@vigilantsolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>
Cc: Brian Villalogos <BCVillal@lasd.org>
Subject: Re: Duarte/Bradbury ALPR Camera pre-install requirements

Sure. I'm with Long Beach PD now but I’'ll be able to give you a call either later today or tomorrow.

Jacques

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 13, 2018, at 2:06 PM, Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org> > wrote:

Jacques -

Can you please call me? 626-274-7583. I feel like there may be a disconnect here.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2018, at 4:07 PM, Jacques Lilavois <jacques.lilavois@vigilantsolutions.com
<mailto:jacques.lilavois@vigilantsolutions.com> > wrote:

Hi Kevin,

I'm following up on the email you sent on 10/22 to Jason from Bear Electric (e-mail chain is below).

Can you please outline for us what permits and documentation we need in order to schedule the camera
installation?

1. Permits: Will Bear Electric just need a no cost encroachment permit? Can you specify any info needed
in order to have the permit issued?

2. Conduit/trenching outline: You requested a plan outlining the power/conduit trenching. Does the plan
need to be in a specific format or is a simple document with redlined pictures sufficient?

3. Any other documents/permits required?

Thank you,

Jacques



Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2018, at 3:25 PM, Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org
<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org> > wrote:

Jason,

John Leveillee — Bradbury Deputy City Engineer — is looking a plan outlining the conduit
trenching. John is CCed in this email.

Kevin

Kevin R. Kearney

City Manager | City of Bradbury

600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, California 91008

0: (626) 358-3218 | F: (626) 303-5154 | kkearney@cityofbradbury.org
<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

From: Jacques Lilavois <jacques.lilavois@vigilantsolutions.com
<mailto:jacques.lilavois@vigilantsolutions.com> >

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org> >;
jason@bear-electrical.com <mailto:jason@bear-electrical.com> ; Ralph Murillo <ralph@bear-electrical.com
<mailto:ralph@bear-electrical.com> >; Justin Cataldo <justin@bear-electrical.com <mailto:justin@bear-electrical.com> >

Cc: Villalobos, Brian C. <BCVillal@lasd.org <mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org> >; Greg Mills
<greg.mills@vigilantsolutions.com <mailto:greg.mills@vigilantsolutions.com> >; Larry Breceda <larryb@accessduarte.com
<mailto:larryb@accessduarte.com> >; Jim Kasama <JKasama@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:JKasama@cityofbradbury.org> >; Steve
Bailey <SBailey@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:SBailey@cityofbradbury.org> >; David Gilbertson (RKA)
<dgilbertson@rkagroup.com <mailto:dgilbertson@rkagroup.com> >; Walt Pruszynski <wpruszynski@rkagroup.com
<mailto:wpruszynski@rkagroup.com> >; John Leveillee <jleveillee@rkagroup.com <mailto:jleveillee@rkagroup.com> >;
Chantell Tice <chantell.tice@vigilantsolutions.com <mailto:chantell.tice@vigilantsolutions.com> >

Subject: Re: City of Bradbury - ALPR Camera

Kevin,

I've copied in Jason from Bear Electric so you can supply him with any paperwork required to
obtain the permits from Bradbury.

Jason,

Bradbury will be issuing permits for the two ALPR pedestals and needs the locations of the
conduit trenching (see email below).

The LPR equipment has been shipped and they should be receiving SIM cards within two weeks, so
we are almost ready to start installation.

Thank you,

Jacques

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2018, at 11:24 AM, Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org
<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org> > wrote:

Hello,

Bradbury will be issuing permits for the work completed. Can you please send to us the
locations of the conduit trenching? Because it’'s in the public right-of-way, we will also be doing inspections.

Thanks,



Kevin

Kevin R. Kearney

City Manager | City of Bradbury

600 Winston Avenue, Bradbury, California 91008

0: (626) 358-3218 | F: (626) 303-5154 | kkearney@cityofbradbury.org
<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

From: Villalobos, Brian C. <BCVillal@lasd.org <mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org> >
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Jacques Lilavois <jacques.lilavois@vigilantsolutions.com
<mailto:jacques.lilavois@vigilantsolutions.com> >

Cc: Greg Mills <greg.mills@vigilantsolutions.com
<mailto:greg.mills@vigilantsolutions.com> >; Larry Breceda <larryb@accessduarte.com <mailto:larryb@accessduarte.com> >;
Kevin Kearney <kkearney@cityofbradbury.org <mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org> >

Subject: RE: City of Bradbury - ALPR Camera

Hi Kevin and Larry,
Kevin will Bear Electric need permits for the ALPR install?
Larry please work with Jacques and order the SIM cards.

-Brian

From: Jacques Lilavois [mailto:jacques.lilavois@vigilantsolutions.com]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Villalobos, Brian C. <BCVillal@lasd.org <mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org> >

Cc: Greg Mills <greg.mills@vigilantsolutions.com
<mailto:greg.mills@vigilantsolutions.com> >

Subject: Re: City of Bradbury - ALPR Camera

Greg is in the process of getting the paperwork signed to contract Bear Electric to do
the installation.

Once he has it signed I can schedule a date for installation with them. It depends on
availability but it should be somewhere within 2-4 weeks.

The only other items we’ll need from the city prior to install are:

1. The two cellular SIM cards from Verizon. They’ll need to be unrestricted static IP
addresses, size 2FF SIM cards.

2. Any permits required by the city for Bear to do the install.

Jacques

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 22, 2018, at 9:02 AM, Villalobos, Brian C. <BCVillal@lasd.org
<mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org> > wrote:

Hey Jacques,
Just reaching out again. Do we have any kind of timeline for the installation.

-Brian

From: Greg Mills [mailto:greg.mills@vigilantsolutions.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 5:24 PM

To: Villalobos, Brian C. <BCVillal@lasd.org <mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org> >

Cc: Jacques Lilavois <jacques.lilavois@vigilantsolutions.com
<mailto:jacques.lilavois@vigilantsolutions.com> >; Chantell Tice <chantell.tice@vigilantsolutions.com
<mailto:chantell.tice@vigilantsolutions.com> >

Subject: RE: City of Bradbury - ALPR Camera




Understood! I will get this processed.

It looks like your order shipped today. I am pulling in Jacques Lilavois, who
will be coordinating the installation of the equipment. Jacques, this is for the covert cubes for Duarte and Bradbury.
Can you please work with Briand and Bear to coordinate the installation?

Thank you!



